
From: Kevin Dyes
To: Eskew, Jordan
Cc: Barry Hardin
Subject: Re: Request to Cease and Desist Unlawful Electioneering
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 5:44:57 PM

Holliday ISD has received your request and will comply.

Thank you,

Kevin L. Dyes

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 1:36 PM Eskew, Jordan <Jordan.Eskew@oag.texas.gov> wrote:

Please see attached from the Texas Attorney General’s Office.  This requires your
immediate attention.

 

 

 

Regards,

 

Jordan Eskew
Legal Secretary
Administrative Law Division
Office of the Attorney General of Texas
512.475.3203
Jordan.Eskew@oag.texas.gov

 

 

-- 
Kevin L. Dyes Ed.D.
Superintendent Holliday ISD
940-586-1281
 
 
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are
the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy, or disclose
to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. 
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